ADDENDUM MATERIAL
Aliza Barraza , DATE 57/ 2124 TEM NO. QQQE

From: S. Fickes

Sent: ) Monday, May 20, 2024 8:44 AM

To: COB_mail; District1; District2; District3; Steve Christy; District5
Subject: BOS Meeting 5-21-24

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution,
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or apening an attachment.

| am Sharon Fickes legal resident of Pima County, Contact —
Following are my comments to the Board of Supervisors for the 5-21-24 Meeting

Addendum 1 Item #8 General Fund Priorities Adjusting the Primary Rate

This appears to be derived from 5-7-24 Agenda ltem #22 to become a new item with more details. Whatever
the details are, they involve additional taxing against the Pima County property owners. You don't need
additional funding for the Contingency slush fund. In case your head is in the sand, residents of Pima County
are struggling with inflation on basic needs. $20.16 yearly increase is nothing to you but to those living on fixed
income, it is problematic. Defeat this entire ltem #8, refuse to raise taxes on the property owners VOTE NO

God Bless Americ'a
Sharon Fickes
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